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To:
Subject: FW: Solomon Islands outdoor and indoor fully sewn - QUOTE [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Monday, 2 September 2024 4:00:24 PM
Attachments: image022.png

OFFICIAL

Please find attached quote for the Solomon Islands flags purchased.

Many thanks,

From:[ S#F " @flagworld.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 3:39 PM

To: [ S22 @prmc gov.au>

Cerfl SR @pmegov.au>; [ISRMEI
[ SR @prme.gov.au>; I SHTEG L @pme govau>

Subject: Solomon Islands outdoor and indoor fully sewn [SEC=OFFICIAL] - QUOTE
il SEO@OTEE
We can achieve your deadline yay!!!

Please see your quote attached, | would appreciate if you could advise by tomorrow morning so
we can meet the deadline.

Kind Regards

Sales Manager

Sales | Flagworld SREREN 3=
® 03 9566 4500

ﬂagworld.com.au
& www.flagworld.com.au

Flagw..?m';!g O 22-24 wiles Street, Mulgrave 3170 @0 O
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Carroll & Richardson Flagworld acknowledge the traditional owners of the Boonwurrung land on which we work, and pay our
respects to elders past, present, and emerging.

From: [ S22 @ormc cov s
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:31 PM

To: I S#E @flagworld.com.au>

Ce: [0 SN @i o ou> ISR

Subject: Request for quote - Solomon Islands outdoor and indoor fully sewn - June 24
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

So lovely chatting with you.

OFFICIAL

As discussed, we would be very grateful to you if | could kindly request a quote for the following
purchase of Solomon Islands flags:

e Indoor Fully Sewn 1800 x 900mm Qty 40 — Wide header
e Outdoor Fully Sewn 1800 x 900mm Qty 8 — Nilon and plastic clips (the same as prior
purchase of outdoor)

| would also be very grateful for your advice if it would be at all possible for delivery could be
arranged by no later than Wednesday 19 June?

My apologies for the very short lead time and turn around, we very much appreciate your
assistance.

Kindest regards,

| Admin Officer, Protocol and International Visits Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
@pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
6.3} practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
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party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
https://www.mailguard.com.au

Report this message as spam
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PRO-FORMA 5
3

Document Date: 03.06.2024 B
Document Number: 102071 =
Payment Terms: Net 30 2 3
Due Date: 03.07.2024 Carroll&Richardson  auaity
Salesperson: Display your brand 1S0 9001
Customer ID: C04558 89 050 021 666
Reference Num:

Bill To: Ship To:

1 NATIONAL CIRCUIT

DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER & CABINET BARTON ACT 2600

1 NATIONAL CIRCUIT AUSTRALIA

BARTON ACT 2600

AUSTRALIA

MTOO0700 SOLOMON ISLANDS Fully Sewn Flag 40
General 1800 x 900-VS WIDE HEADER
MTOO0700 SOLOMON ISLANDS Fully Sewn Flag 8

General 1800 x 900 - HEADER & LOOPS

Pro-forma Total AUD 26,429.70
Page 10f 1 Phone: 03 9566 4500 Fax: 03 9560 3235 Email: sales@flagworld.com.au
Remit AUD 26,429.70 to: Carroll & Richardson DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER
Flagworld Pty Ltd & CABINET. - C04558 03.06.2024
22 - 24 Miles Street Document Date: 102,071
MULGRAVE VIC 3170 Document Num:

AUSTRALIA
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: FOR PROCESSING: CA005459 Carroll & Richardson Flagworld Pty Ltd Invoice 146170 $26,429.70 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 3:54:23 PM
Attachments: image004.pnq
image007.png
image009.png

Document 3

OFFICIAL

| can confirm all Solomon Islands flags purchased were received.

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
@E practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
-

From: IS 22BN @omc gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 3:02 PM

To: IS 220K @pmc.gov.au>

col L SATEQ) I @pmegov.au; [ISZ2EMIY

[ s2(M@  @pmc.gov.au>

Subject: FOR PROCESSING: CA005459 Carroll & Richardson Flagworld Pty Ltd Invoice 146170 $26,429.70
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you for passing on detail of Alison’s approval of the purchase of the flags to replenish the stock on hand for

Solomon Islands GoG visits.

Could you confirm if all items per the attached invoice have been received and | will pass on to accounts to process

against CA005459.

Kind regards

| Business Manager
Planning and Admin Team | Protocol and International Visits Branch

From: SIS 22E I o covau>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 7:54 AM
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Subject: Fwd: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning-

Apologies for the delay in sending this to you. Please find included approval to purchase Solomon Island flags.

Many thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [ S 220@0 ] e co >

Date: 3 June 2024 at 5:17:00 PM AEST

To: "Green, Alison" <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Many thanks AG

From: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 4:54 PM

To: [N S 220@M I onc covas

S 2@ @ sic.gov.a.>; [ SATEO N csrc govaus

Subject: RE: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

v

Purchase of flags as set out below is approved.

OFFICIAL

Alison

Alison Green
Assistant Secretary
Protocol and International Visits Branch

From: [ S 220 e o>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 4:21 PM
To: Green, Alison <Alison.Green@pm v.au>

RS20 Qo cov o>

Subject: For Approval - Purchase of flags to replenish for Guest of Government Solomon Islands
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Alison,

As you are aware, we are reviewing our flag stock for the Guest of Government Visit by the Solomon
Islands. Please find included quote for which | seek your approval to spend for the commitment of
relevant money to order through Flagworld as our preferred supplier. Please note Flagworld have
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assured us that they can meet our required deadline of delivery for the upcoming Guest of Government
Visit to Australia.

Up to the amount of $26,429.70 (including GST) which will include delivery costs or fees associated with
the order.

Size
Indoor Flag | Fully Sewn Header sewn 1800 x 900
using 150mm
double stitched to
make 60mm open
both ends
Outdoor Fully Sewn Outdoor flag with | 1800 x 900
Flag nylon rope and
plastic clips

Freight
GST
Total $26,429.70

This proposal is proper use of Commonwealth resources and represents value for money as it is standard
practice to provide flags for occasions such as this and the supplier Flagworld has provided high quality
international flags at a fair market price on past occasions of a similar nature.

| am satisfied that this proposal represents value for money and is proper use of Commonwealth
resources in accordance with the Public Governance, Performance.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

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

[
“aw

= Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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TAX INVOICE 5

2
Invoice Date: 18.06.2024 Z
Invoice Number: 146170 £
Payment Terms: Net 30 . S A
Due Date: 18.07.2024 Carroll&Richardson iy
Salesperson: Display your brand IS0 9001
Customer ID: C04558 89 050 021 666

Reference Num:

Bill To: Ship To:
DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER & CABINET

DEPARTMENT OF PRIME MINISTER & CABINET

1 NATIONAL CIRCUIT 1 NATIONAL CIRCUIT
BARTON ACT 2600 BARTON ACT 2600
AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA

Description

MTO0700 SOLOMON ISLANDS Fully Sewn Flag 40
General 1800 x 900-VS WIDE HEADER
MTOO0700 SOLOMON ISLANDS Fully Sewn Flag 8

General 1800 x 900 - HEADER & LOOPS

Invoice Total AUD 26,429.70
Balance Due AUD 26,429.70
Page 1 of 1 Phone: 03 9566 4500 Fax: 03 9560 3235 Email: sales@flagworld.com.au
Remit AUD 26|429.70 to: Carroll & Richardson Customer ID: C04558
Flagworld Pty Ltd Invoice Date: 18/06/24
22 - 24 Miles Street Invoice Num: 146170
MULGRAVE VIC 3170 Reference No. is Invoice number

AUSTRALIA





